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STATE OF soyty CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF

Lexington , )
STATE vs., T ).

Devontre Cortell Jackson )
AKA:
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- —)
Race:  Black_- Sox: M| Age:
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I Address: ) ;
i City,State.Zin: —
[ DL#: ' SIDI#:; ;
; “CDL Yes[] No[] cMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[J

: S In disposition of the said indictme;
i : TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery whilo armed or allegedly amm

il comes now the Defendant who was

10-20 4y

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2019GS3201155
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Date of Offense: ~_7/31/2018

S.C. Code ‘§ :_16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code #: _ 0139

SENTENCE SHEET
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Solicitor . SC BarZ
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s -

en credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code  §34-134 it

" Obtain GED

of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[J NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT O

TSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 18173535
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SC Bar?~
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omey tlendant
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years
hs/years and/or payment
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2
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. ig “The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-30to be calculated and applicd by the SCDOC.
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p o - SPECIAL CONDITIONS: oo
CIRESTITUTION; g.DAbt{!I!ed.D Del:Witkes Hearloy [ Ordered  pTUP S - .
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

lo— 30w

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lexington ) N .

STATE S ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS3201153

« D ¢ Cortel] Jac) ) ANV 2018A3210800437

AKA: )  Dateof Offense; _6/25/2018

Race: Block _Sext M Ape: 26 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-11-0330(A)

DOB: LSSt ) CDRCodc#: _ 0139

Addrese, )

City,State, Zip: — ) SENTENCE SHEET

DLY: SID#: . _SC01893138 )

*CDL Yeary mop j~CMV Yes [3 No[] ‘Hozmat Yes[] No[] .

In disposition of the said indi { comes now the Defendant wio was [0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Amned Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly anned with a deadly weapon

inviolationof § 6.1 1-0330(A) 9f the S.C. Codc of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
0 NON-VIOLENT™ (g VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [3817-2545

The charge Is: X} As Indicted, [JJLesser Included Offense,
"-151 pleais: OWithout Negotiations or Recommendati
ATTEST: : .

100730-

Solic

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/ninor 31d)
clendant Waives Presentment to Grand (defendant's initials)

53} cnotimcd S by the State.

ilor SC Bary

; A
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and/or 10 pdy n finc of § . - provided }hal upon the service of

of § + Plus costs and assessments as applicable®;
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Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922, it Is unlawful for o perso
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e/ Department of Corr - [J County Detention Center,

under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
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the balance'is suspended with prab for___

n Scrv'icc‘s standard’ conditions of :

n convicted of a violation'of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestié
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30 County (7 paid i

Court Reparter; -

" during probation and shall be colleeied before
" any other fegs. y 7 -
“Presiding Judge '
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. Sentence Date:
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
COUNTY OF Lexington )
STATE Vs, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS3201158
_ Devontre Cortell Jackson ) - AIWH: 2018A3210500087 i
CARAC : ~————)  Dateof Offense: _6/16/2018 -
Rece:  Black Sex: M Age: 26 ) SCCode § :_16-11-0330(A)
. M L
DOB: _SS# : ) CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: . )
City,State.Zin:
, NCE SHEET
DL#4: SID#: SC01893138 2 SENTENC
‘CDL ves{ } No[] cMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nof7;
In disposition-of the.snid indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or EprLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while aimed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon . '
inviolationof  § 16-) 1:0330¢A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o9
(O NON-VIOLENT™ X VIOLENT DISERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatery GPS 0817253

1 (CSC w/minor st or CSC wihninor 3rd)
The charge is: (] As Indicied, [JLesser Included Offense, Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jusy. (defendant’s initialg)

Fﬁ%’c’é?" O Without Ncgulialiops or RcFommcndnlio gﬂm&@ ccommcndakim.l by.the Smhv:‘
- 3 100730 ; N9
Solicitor C Barf ' “Atomey for Defendant SC Bar
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is congnhi’lcd,lo’lhc " R State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate torm, of Ao Ida_ys/mclmlhs/&h or {7} underthe Youithful Offender Act not to exceed . years
andfor 10 pay a fine of $ >~ ;provided that upon the service of — days/ hsfyears and/or payment
ofs T pluscostsand ents as applicable®; the balance is suspended with -probation for —— -

months/years and subject to Sauth Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services ‘standard conditions of
- probation; which are incorporated by reference: : e i

& CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence or: - ussylisg
ﬂ .The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to'S,C. Code  §24-1340.rp be calculated and applied by tiie SCDOC,

.[J The Defendant is 1o be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
JPursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922, it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of o violation of Scetion 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or reccive n fircarm or ummunition, : -
' P ) SPECIAL CONDITIONS: IR P o
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Total: § - . plus20%'fee: | - 5 - . d\\‘
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“Fine: L S _ ~Random Drug/Alcohol testing .
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§ 14-1211A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) :lgg : g [ QQ copmtsofs T beginrifng __ "~ " -
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§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) . §150 7§ . - - L } S - -
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uily other fecs, ) ol
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Cletk of r Clerk - B
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lexington )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2019GS3201159
AR Devontre Cortell Jackson ) AWE _2018A3221100524

. . p ) Datcof Offcnse: _8/8/2018
lr;xz)c; Black . __Sex M Age: 26 y SC.Code § ;_l6-11-0330(A)

: SSt , M .
Address: —_ L )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
City,Stte Fine > ) N
DL TTSiDE Scoisiig § SENTENCE SHEET
‘CD_L Yc.s_‘D No[T] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmmt Yes{] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or all dly armed with a deadly weapon
inviolationof  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS [J§17-2555

(CSC w/minor st of CSC wiminor 3rd)

Presentment to Grund Jury, (defendant’s initinls)
Thepleais:  [TJWithout Negotiations or Recommendation Negatiated S R dation by the State,
ATIEST: no

The charge is: X] As Indicted, [OLesser Included Offense, [ODefendant Walves

nffant torneyfor Defendant L SC Barf
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is com_l;lilcd to the [B State Digartment of Corrections, [} County Detention.Center,

. WY
for a detenninate term of 20 days/months/y@s or [} under the Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed years
andor to pay a finc of § ——— + provided that upon the service of days/months/ycars and/or payment
of S — ; plus costs and its as applicable®; th

¢ bal is suspended with prabati for ~————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference, - :

4 CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - JI553.1158 N
& The Defendant is to be given credit-for time served pursuant 10.5.C, Code  §24-13-40 13 be calculated and-applied by the SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Scction 922, it is unlawful for.a person convicted of a violation of Scction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Viol ) to ship, transport, p , or recelve a fircarm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

E]RESTiWTlON: D Deferred D Def, Waives Hearing DOrdcml PTUP _ .

Total: -§. plus 20% fee: .8 = daysf Public'Service Employmient
‘PaymentTerms: . . . .. P Obtain GED -

[J ‘Setby SCDPPPS | - . ) : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

. ) . - May scrve WIE begining .

Recipient: Sub Abuse C ing 0

*Fine: ‘ S Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) .$ Fine mdy be pd. in equl, conisecutive weekly/monthly

§ L1201 (Corv Surcharge) -, $190 STDD_ pmiscofs Lo beginning. .~
- § 141211A)2) (DUI Surchorge) ~ S100 7§ s paid to Public Defénder Fund
. § 56:5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 8 Othei: .’ :

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) sa5 S -

P_roviso (Public DefProbation) $500 . § =

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825, K -

8°14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 T R .

E50-01-1)4 (BUI'Breath Test Fee) S0 S - -~ .0 Agpointed PD dr appointed other ),

§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessiiient)” -S40k =S - - - o §Prpvis'u rcqu'ircs'vSSOOvhc_paid'w Clerk |

¥htoCoumy  (if paid in installments) S :“";lzﬁlx:orlz}sn_nn nn;sm:)»u.collvcml before

' Presiding Judge

“Judge Code: 27¢5 = - -
Sentence Date: “,7;5;&'3_@%
SENMETNAL) 2:29 2019 - Serieey Do
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Indictment Numbers: 2019GS3201153, 1155,
) 1158-1159
The State of South Carolina, )
) ~>
) - =
vs. ) ORDER DENYING MOFION- -~
) TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE &
Devontre Jackson, ) = O: P
Defendant. ) 1 e
The Defendant filed a Motion to Reconsider Sentence on April 8, 20[9,(:? thézoourt’s
' (9
(@ 2]

request, Defendant provided a Briefin Support of Motion to Reconsider Sentence on May 31, 2019,
and the State filed a Memo in Opposition of the Defendant’s Motion for Reconsideration on June 6,
2019. The Defendant argues that he was incarcerated for a number of years and was not given a
chance to mature. The Defendant also argues that his sentence was lengthier than his co-defendants’
sentences. The State counters that Defendant, a 26 year old, received a lengthier sentence than his
co-defendants because he had previous convictions of armed robbery (of which he was sentenced to
10 years), three counts of grand larceny, and two counts of burglary 2", nonviolent. He had only
recently been released from prison when these armed robberies occurred. The co-defendants were
only 18 years old and 17 years old, both with little to no criminal record. Accordingly, the court
disagrees that the disparity is great in this case and finds that Defendant is not entitled to a reduction

of his sentence. THEREFORE, the court DENIES Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider Sentence.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
WM‘@
Walton J. McLeol/TV
Presiding Judge
Tune {2,2019 -
Lexington, South Carolina REGEWED

JUN 17 2019
SC Court of Appeals



